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Rt. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701
9/26/15

Mr. Bob Kelley

Church Intelligence Commditiee
Sennte Office Bldg.

Wash. ,D.C. 20510

Dear Bob,

If your note of the 23rd and enclosures (thanks) hed not come todey I would have
written you snyway. 1've delayed it séace Nonday in order not to feel the preasure
of the work 1've bean engaged om wntil I got to a point where I sould whop.

I'ye been working as long and as bavd as possible to get Poat Mamxhiix Mortes resdy
ro print. I have made the arrangements for the printing and for some ancillary uses,
one of the reasons for writing. The major problems now are getting the cover done
and comple¥ing the index, whick will determine bow meny more doouments I can repro-
duce in faosisdle in the appendix. (mmummtmmdmm \

Then there was Senator Church's shout-face reported in the Post of ths 25:'6. N
mmtmummmuu.mmmpﬁmofm&mubrmomm“
and appointing of that subconsittes. This presents whay I regard as a new set of prb-
blems for which I'1ll take a little time,

- What pleases me about the Church gtatement is 1ts focus, I believe I am alone
along those generallymmhk called “oritics™ in having taken this approach in all of
my work and when soms in the House asked me for a positicn peper. I porsonally
-amcouraged Tiny Hutten and-Rick Foaney to asi Downing to amend his vesolution to-
this focus duxdng the suwmer. I beliove it is the ocrrect approsch anc one that
aside from having s clear legislative purpows is the one that oan eliminate the
courtroon delays some witnegses end their principals would try to arrange.

What worrien we is whether the present life of thie eommitiee makes any real
investigation possible and whather the chairwan may have personal plans that uauld ,
prevent oxtending the present cowwsittee. E

Bnclmtbobnntmdldohopoyouvﬂlnotdaund-rntamiitammllk
any queations if you or ¥ac have thom,

Complicated as your present investigation is, it say turn out to be amimpie com- .
paved with what a proper domeatio-assassination investigation might well involved, .
The truth is so Bysentine 1t is herd to oonoeive. Cne aimplification I ssk you to
accept im that thoss you will be investigating began their preparatbons for the
coming apart of the whole fabricated fiation called an investigation vefore the
Warren Copmission had really gotten started. As one example of this I can put in
your hunds a document in whioh pretty clearly Boover wns setting the CIA up for
more than its share of responaidility. Another is teatimony that the FEI'g
responsibilities off onto the Commission (Sestimony in the plurml). Another simpli~
fication is that there never was snd never was intended to be any rea) investigation.
By anybody, including two Presidents, LBJ and Ford, and the federal investigative
agancles.

. On the “eridlcs” side I must aleo be blint and this will include some with whom I
believe Hac has a fywbiwkk friendly relationahip. Nost of these, especially those
who are best known and have been most aotive on the Hill, really do not know the
aubjact. abe enggged in what is largely self-promotion, and have already misled some

“eubers. Thetr juigement, without excoption, has been terrible and they have just
about all engaged in clearly unethical things. They preseant a diaﬁz\:f’h hagard to
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of which you and the Members wili f£ind to be new, I'm sure,) Sy
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any investigation, including the Mewbers. I have been part of and jnow how investie
gations work. The larger the staff the greater the conpartmenting and the greater
this danger. Moreover, these are all not only vhlnerable people but those on whom
these agencies that are to be investigated have long and complete records. (I have
coples of some of what can be used to hurt the investigation and Rembers of these
associations, ) '

The moat respect of these people have done and said the most insane things. Of
some this is the idndest representation. Then there is the multitude widely but
not entirely recognized ae nuts. ¥our comsittes has given attention st to some,
Atlautonﬂaatarrlevcl.mort)nﬂmbersamtal‘.dngtoothers. to my
Jmovledge. I've already had approaches for my own work from this. I've doferred them.

I want this investigation very much. But I also want it to be responsible and to
succeod. Unless there is the certainty that youxr commitee can and will be continued
aslongasismcoaamforaverydifﬁoultmdpaintul Job I do not think it
mhould even think sertously of going fart-ur than I anggested to you, taking s look
and finding enough to justify recomending a separate investization. I havep put more
than this much by far together. that 1 showed you was no more than enough to .
capture your attention and given you an idea of the kind of dooumentation I have.

, - If I rostriot myself to thia it is not becaunse I do not believe I have done more.
4 really believe I have laid as complate a basis as Sosmidle for such an investi-
gation and have in hand pretty mush of what it can hope to eatablish.

There is absolutely no doubt 4n my mind what the reslfs can be as there is none
about what the hagards are. Thaye can be some political liskility for Members in this
but on balance there will be an emormous political benofit, T woudd, 28 I told you

. long ago, prefar that this bo-4ac's.-This i one of the reasons I ‘Bope he Gan Pind time =

in what is alvays a busy Jife 30 we ven talk about this nuch more than we did befare
ho went abrosd.

Tiaeismwingshoﬁ:fcrm.Inuntthastmmaksmdmstukalynoym,
than three thers will be ncce ume of mome of this haterisl. If T had not been able
t0 axrange this I would not have been able to pay the printer without extending
nydebt,mu:laaatayugumdinwﬁmed.dcwuon.Atthattime,ﬂuroﬁllbe
Do time for the making of any arrengsments, Enough of thia work will be out and wers
I to try to 1imit its use I would not be able to, If I may not hawve thought of all
possible angles I believe 1 bave considered more then anyone else and quite likely
more and other than will ocour to moat people, Haembers and others, once this is oute. .
I oan, farnmplo,mdisﬁ.netmwhomuhedocam‘kmttobem
of any such investdgation and Af this were to be hi= course no ability at all,

Huch as I would welcome the advantages it could hold for wy continuing work my
Botive in this is ot peraonal. The wopcsal 1 mads to you I think you will recall
is an mselfiah gne. While I think Mac knows ms well euough to be willing to assume
this!eanahwhimanéyounyuritmwmltobeonthecmingcmapocialdhr
agreeing to on a question of basic principle.

Sp, Imiu‘youthntnyﬁuiaomgtonedbytm appearsnce of this part of my
work in & sass-circulation publicatien and perhaps more by andy advance publicity
they may give it as it ia by the approschoes to me that I have delayed after expresaing
what I had to, a goneral willingness to ococoperata.

On another subjoct, I am certain that aside from other violations of my rights of
which I bave proofs in my possession, I am certain that the CTA intercepted uy mail,
Thcmucepuonmnyaomapondmeuthmtemnumpe to the purpose being the

parsuit of my first-emenduwent rights 1s a lotter I wrote at the suggeation of the USIA.

I know my mail to Englund wes interfered with zxd I do suspect the Cls, whose Lehavior
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to publish this kind of book.

Thay 4o have en unexposed

“However, I do thics that sny

~ publish whatever he may want
- interest %0 any :mm agensy. Nee suspected thln:,ym I did not. Ton years sav.

.butauuune'mxrmumummm,_.

. I Mac 13 not going to de
I would 1ike to know.

xioos I starbed aaiet asiing 1t qusstions kore than four years ago is cousistont

utg‘mt;xmm;rmmmmumwmmmm
baving to do with publoshing what X have written. If these interceptions included
xwmth-nmbom:a.mmumxmmnuoudmmm
lute (radioal milljonaire) Ginxglacomo Peltrinslli‘s Froposal that I meke g
nﬁmkmthamﬁmﬁ.clmmmmm.ﬂnnbdfnﬁ

3o, mywwtomuwuhwmmwmdmudmnmtm
mpum‘m,mmutmmzm'amummmum They have
mmmm;w_wmmmxw.hmmtmmm

*front™ for a speoial kind of survetllance en oftisens

in the pursuit of first-amindment rights. I have proofs in my possession. Agide from
mxmvmxmmumwmuunmmnmom. -
sixilsr operaticns your courittee has ghown no signa of kuouing about,

Vheu I osn, .trlhnnnoaltmﬂw.lml‘htnungthiatocom. If there
h,‘mmuammtormIvoﬂdtpmdahwmpmmmunthh.“

federsl intrusion into the capability of a weiter o
to ought not be of any

3ncerely,

.. Harold Weisberg
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